

To: Edward West
E-Mail: eddie@startouch.com
From: Doug Young
Date: October 17, 2006

Subject: Request for Info - File #0201-EX-PL-2006

Message:

1. Exhibit 1 states that you will use an EIRP of 10 W, but the application lists 250 MW. Explain this discrepancy.
2. Exhibit 1 states that a database study of FSS earth stations on IBFS was conducted to identify facilities within 200 km. Exhibit 4 lists experimental stations that are found on the Experimental Licensing System. Was there a search that was done on IBFS that actually did indicate no stations within 600 km?
3. Various exhibits describe base stations, subscriber stations and their respective antennas. The Equipment section of the application lists six Redline Communications AN-100 units. I assume these are subscriber stations? Is there only one base station being used, and is that the antenna in the application located at NL 48-12-52, WL 122-16-06? Is the base station licensed under Part 90 or is it part of this application? Any subscriber transmitters should also have entries in the application for output power, ERP, tolerance, emission, modulating signal and bandwidth.
4. Exhibit 2 states that all antennas are to be mounted on existing structures that have been registered with the FAA. I assume Exhibit 5 is for the lone base station?
5. Do any of the transmitters in this application have any association with any commercial operations involving any of the 550 subscribers mentioned in Exhibit 1?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 17, 2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4605